From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

CC: Cole, Deloris L (SMO)

Sent: 5/2/2011 7:26:27 PM

Subject: RE: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today
Attachments: issa docs letter 52.docx

Here's the issa cover letter -

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:22 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Cole, Deloris L (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

I think Matt's changes to Smith were first-rate.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:21 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Cole, Deloris L (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

My changes were to Smith, not Issa, | believe ( DP

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:20 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Cole, Deloris L (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

DP

Matt's changes to Issa.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:14 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Cole, Deloris L (SMO)

Subject: FW: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

but | don't believe I've seen

This is fine; Deloris, please note that we'll need to get this and the Issa companion ready to go this afternoon. Paul, I'm

Ok with Matt's changes to Issa -: DP

DP

INETERS working on docs now. hanks.

DOJ-FF-28531



From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 2:16 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

Here are some changes | have to the Smith letter. Again, once we have a final of the Issa letter, we'll need to re-read
the Smith letter to make sure they are parallel.

<< File; smith docs letter 5-2-11.docx >> << File: smith docs letter redline.docx >>

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

DP

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:57 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

Attached is a revision of the Issa letter. ['ve added; DP

DP

DP ‘VWhat do you think

of adding That?

<< File; issa docs letter 52.docx >>

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:38 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

<< File; issa docs letter 52.docx >> << File: smith docs letter 52.docx >>
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